SHANNON BOYSWORTH, FNP-C

Fredericksburg, VA 22401 (703) 470-6716 shannondeenp@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Board Certified Family Nurse Practitioner; 23 years previous experience as a Registered Nurse. Extensive background in acute and ambulatory care settings. Lead NP for Virginia Department of Health-Rappahannock Area Health District. FNP school clinical rotations in cardiology, family practice, and urgent care, serving diverse patient populations.

FNP CLINICAL ROTATIONS

Inova Mount Vernon Cardiology Inova Cares Clinic for Families Fox Mill Family Practice Rapidan Medical Center Medstar PromptCare Alexandria

WORK HISTORY

LEAD CERTIFIED NURSE PRACTITONER, SENIOR | 08/2022 TO CURRENT VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEATH, RAPPAHANNOCK AREA HEALTH DISTRTICT

• Lead NP for Family Planning and Sexually Transmitted Infection clinics; Refugee clinics; Women's Health clinics for all sites within Rappahannock Area Health District

ADJUNCT CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR | 05/2021 to Current Marymount University

• Clinical education and supervision of undergraduate nursing students in acute care settings

REGISTERED NURSE, FLOAT POOL; QUALITY/PATIENT SAFETY | 05/2016 to 03/2020 **Mary Washington Healthcare**

- Care of patients with acute and chronic illnesses requiring cardiac and respiratory monitoring and intervention
- Leadership role on collaborative nursing councils
- EMR (Epic) training for providers
- Assessment and communication of patient safety events, perform root cause analysis (RCA)
- Facilitate daily safety huddle with hospital leadership
- Weekly report of high-level safety events to executive leadership

REGISTERED NURSE, CARDIOLOGY | 03/2015 to 05/2016 Inova Heart and Vascular Institute

- Care of interventional cardiology and radiology patients
- Pre-procedure patient preparation and post-procedure recovery
- Cardiac rhythm monitoring

REGISTERED NURSE, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT | 05/2013 to 05/2014 Sentara

- Triage acute and chronic medical illnesses
- Emergency nursing care for patients of all ages
- Coordination of transfer to higher level of care

REGISTERED NURSE, OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH | 03/2012 to 06/2013 **Spectrum Health - Federal Occupational Health Clinics**

- Pre-deployment physical examinations
- Administration of immunizations
- Respond to medical calls within the facility and arrange EMS support as needed

REGISTERED NURSE, COLLEGE HEATLH | 09/2004 to 02/2012 **Marymount University Student Health Center**

- Assist University physician with sick calls
- Assess and manage student illnesses utilizing treatment algorithms and standing orders
- Access EMS support as needed

REGISTERED NURSE, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT | 06/2008 to 05/2010 **Inova Emergency Room - Fairfax City**

- Triage acute and chronic medical illnesses
- Emergency nursing care for patients of all ages
- Coordination of transfer to higher level of care

REGISTERED NURSE, EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT | 04/2001 to 05/2008 Virginia Hospital Center - Arlington

- Triage acute illness and injury
- Emergency nursing care for patients of all ages
- Co-chair emergency department process improvement team
- StuderGroup Leadership Conference emergency department representative

PATIENT CARE TECH; REGISTERED NURSE | 02/1999 to 12/2000 Georgetown University Medical Center

- Care of cardiac patients with acute and chronic disease
- Cardiac rhythm monitoring
- Cardiac catheterization prep and recovery

EDUCATION

Marymount University - Arlington, VA | Master of Science MSN-FNP, 05/2022

Marymount University - Arlington, VA | Bachelor of Science BSN, 12/2012

Northern Virginia Community College - Annandale, VA | Associate of Applied Science RN, 05/1999

AFFILIATIONS | CERTIFICATIONS

- American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Certification
- American Association of Nurse Practitioners (AANP) Member
- Virginia Council of Nurse Practitioners (VCNP)
- American Nurses Association (ANA) Member